
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  Thursday, May 14, 2020 

 

TO:  All Principals   

  

FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

     

SUBJECT: Release of the 2020 Stakeholder Survey School Reports 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

In the next few days, principals will receive an email containing a shared Google folder.  

The folder will contain the following: 

 The 2020 Stakeholder Survey Final Report 

 Reports for each licensed educator, administrator, counselor, and support staff 

 

Principals should distribute individual educator reports in one of two ways: 

 As in the past, principals may print individual educator reports from the 2020 

Stakeholder Survey Final Report. These reports can be included as part of 

checkout or they can be distributed to each educator separately. 

 Principals may also email individual educator reports. 

 

No Educator Effectiveness Scores will be released this year because that requirement has 

been waived by the USBE for this school year because of the soft closure of schools. 

 

Survey data will be released to principals via Tableau Viewer accounts sometime next 

week. If principals would like survey data to be released to their assistant principals, 

please contact Ben Jameson; otherwise, only principals will be given access to the survey 

dashboards. 

 

Please contact Ben Jameson with any questions or concerns.  


